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Dear Mr. Maffei:

We have reviewed your supplemental response, and have the following comment.
Where indicated, we think you should revise yaur document in response to this comment.
If you disagree, we will consider your explanation as to why our comment is inapplicable
or-a-revision is unnecessary. Please be as detailed as necessary in your explanation.
After reviewing-this information, we may or may not\aise additional comments.

1. We note your response to comment 4. We note in\your proposed disclosures that
the cash flow projections used in your analysis-during 2009 through 2014 are
lower than the growth rates used in your 2007 cash flowprejections, and are
considered by management to be appropriate and reflec ate-of the
domestic and world wide economics. In this regard:

e Provide a discussion of your historical growth rates;and explain how
your historical growth rates were considered when determining the
growth rate to be utilized in yeur cash flows projections.
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e Disclose the annual growth rate you need to achieve in your cash flow
projections in order to avoid having a goodwill impairment charge.

e In view of the current economic environment, discuss how you
considered the uncertainties inherent in your estimated future growth
rates. For example, you should explain if and when you anticipated a
recovery of the economy in your growth rates used in your cash flows
analysis.

* * X X *

Please respond to these comments within 10 business days or tell us when you
will provide us with a response. Please furnish a letter that keys your responses to our
comments and provides any requested information. Detailed letters greatly facilitate our
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